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Malave, Erin L\ bbO b6 [L{lq M,

From: Michelle Schwenneker [mschwenneker@capitaimanagementservicesgroup.com)
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 1:09 PM

To: - CorpAddressChange

Subject: Tobin Capital Management, LLC - Address/Email Update

Greetings,
Please update your records for Tobin Capital Management, LLC as indicated below:
The new principal office and mailing address are: -

20849 Gleneagles Links Drive
Estero, Florida 33928

Please have the email address updated to reflect the member manager, Mr. Michael J. Tobin:

unclemikel 1422@@hotmail.com N

Thank you! ' / \§

Best regards,

Michelle Schwenneker, Paralegal
Capital Management Services Group

Office: (307) 213-4732, Direct: (715) 984-5202,
Fax: (866) 313-9878, Skype: michelle schwenneker

Company Profile

CapitalManagementServicesGroup.com is recognized by discriminating fund managers and traders as
being the foremost tax and legal authority in the business. Attorney Hannah Terhune's expertise and
indispensable advice about hedge tax and law has appeared in over 100 publications worldwide.
Chances are, if you've read about it, she's written it. Give us the opportunity to use that knowledge and
experience for you. CMSG provides the best services and support needed for hedge fund projects and
associated activities in one convenient place, saving you time and energy. No need to coordinate work
between different firms; we handle the job, start to finish, right here. Hedge fund and money
management accounting, tax services, tax preparation, consulting, entity and retirement plan formation
services, you receive the total package. Our professionals provide the highest quality services at
competitive rates. But don't take our word for it, give us a call and let us prove what we can do.



